

Application	
Programme	Erasmus+
Action Type	KA122-SCH - Short-term projects for mobility of learners and staff in school education (KA122-SCH)
Call	2024
Round	Round 1

Table of contents

Context
Project Summary 4
Applicant organisation
Participating Organisations
Applicant - Şanlıurfa Borsa İstanbul Anadolu Lisesi (E10352257 - TR)6
Applicant Organisation details : Şanlıurfa Borsa İstanbul Anadolu Lisesi
Background
Project objectives
Activities
Courses and training10
Budget
Organisational Support
Travel
Individual Support
Course fees
Inclusion Support
Exceptional costs
Quality Standards
Follow-up
EU Values
Annexes
Checklist
Submission History

Context

Welcome to the application form for School Education

Please verify that your organisation is eligible for the field you have chosen. If you are not certain which field you can apply for, you should contact your National Agency for advice.

Field of application				School Education	
Project title				EUTOPIA 4.0	
Project title in Engli	ish			EUTOPIA 4.0	
Project start date	Project	Project end date	Nationa	I Agency of the applicant organisation	Language used

(dd/mm/yyyy)	duration	(dd/mm/yyyy)	National Agency of the applicant organisation	to fill in the form
01/06/2024	6	30/11/2024	TR01 - THE CENTRE FOR EUROPEAN UNION EDUCATION AND YOUTH PROGRAMMES (TURKISH NATIONAL AGENCY)	Turkish

For further details about the available Erasmus+ National Agencies, please consult the following page List of National Agencies.

Rules on number of participations: according to the Erasmus+ Programme Guide, within a period of any five consecutive call years, an organisation can receive a maximum of three grants for short-term projects in the same field (adult education, school education, or vocational education and training). Grants received in the 2014-2020 period do not count towards this limit.

If you would like to participate in Erasmus+ each year, please consider applying for an accreditation.



Project Summary

Please provide short answers to the following questions to summarise the information you have provided in the rest of the application form.

Please use full sentences and clear language. In case your project is accepted, the summary you provided will be made public by the European Commission and the National Agencies.

i. Background: Why did you apply for this project?

Bu projeye ülkenin küresel anlamda bu alanda ortaya çıkacak yeni sektörlere daha önceden ayak basılmasının sağlayacağı, öğrencilerimize uluslararası anlamda nitelikli iş gücü alanları ve geleceğin teknolojileri konusunda kritik beceriler kazandıracağına inandığımız için başvurduk.

Please provide a translation in English.

We applied for this project believing that it will enable the country to step into emerging sectors globally in this field, providing a foundation for new industries. We aim to equip our students with critical skills in the international arena, fostering a qualified workforce for future technologies

ii. Objectives: What do you want to achieve by implementing the project?

Projeyi uygulayarak, bu alanda tüm eğitim katılımcılarının küresel trendlere aktif olarak katılmalarını sağlamayı, öğrencilerin katma değer üretmelerini, uluslararası sergilerde veya sanat akademisinde ürettikleri içerikleri paylaşmalarını ve tüm bunların sonucunda yapay zeka, blockchain ve NFT(nihai fikri tapu) ile küresel çağa ayak uydurmalarını hedeflemeyi amaçlıyoruz.

Please provide a translation in English.

By implementing the project, our goal is to actively involve all participants in the education in global trends in this field, encourage students to create value, share the content they produce in international exhibitions or art academies, and ultimately enable them to adapt to the global era with artificial intelligence, blockchain, and NFT (Non-Fungible Token).

iii. Results: What results do you expect your project to have?

Projemizin, öncelikle öğrencilerimizin hayal gücüyle yapacakları çizimlerini veya seslendirmeleri bazı süreçlerle(loading and minting process gibi) NFT platformlarına entegre etmeyi ve daha sonrasında bunları birleştirerek bir NFT oyun yapmayı hedefleyip bunların olumlu, sürdürülebilir ve katma değer yaratan bir olguya varacağı sonucuna ulaşmayı düşünüyoruz.

Please provide a translation in English.

We envision our project to initially integrate drawings or voice recordings created by our students' imagination into NFT platforms through various processes such as loading and minting.and thus aiming to combine these elements to create an NFT game, believing that this endeavor will result in a positive, sustainable, and value-added phenomenon.



Applicant organisationOIDLegal nameCountryRegionCityWebsite§anliurfa Borsaİstanbul AnadoluTürkiyeŞanliurfaŞanliurfa



Participating Organisations

To complete this section you will need your organisation's identification number (OID).

If you have an OID number please introduce it in this section.

If you are not sure if you have OID number, you can check here: Organisation Registration System

If you do not have OID number, you can create one here: Register New Organisation

Applicant - Şanlıurfa Borsa İstanbul Anadolu Lisesi (E10352257 - TR)

Organisation ID	Country		
E10352257	Şanlıurfa Borsa İstanbul Anadolu Lisesi	Türkiye	
Applicant Organisation details : Şanlıurfa Borsa İstanbul Anadolu Lisesi			
Legal name	Şanlıurfa Borsa İstanbul Anadolu Lisesi		
Country	Türkiye		
Region	Şanlıurfa		
City	Şanlıurfa		

My organisation plans to work with other supporting organisations that are not going to host our participants, but are going to help with the implementation of activities.

No



Background

In this section you should answer the question: "Who are you as an organisation?"

If you are applying on behalf of a larger organisation with multiple departments or sections, it is important that you clearly describe the structure of the entire organisation and explain which parts of the organisation are working in the field covered by this application. The field of the application is stated in the section 'Context'. It can be adult education, vocational education and training, or school education.

The following information is completed based on the information linked to your organisation identification number (OID):

Is the organisation a public body?	Is the organisation a non-profit?
Yes	Yes

Please choose the organisation type that best describes your organisation.

Turne of organization	School/Institute/Educational centre – General education
Type of organisation	(secondary level)

Please briefly present your organisation.

i. What are your organisation's main activities? What kind of learning programmes is your organisation offering? If your organisation is providing more than one educational programme, please specify which of those programmes belong to the field of this application.

Genellikle öğrencilere genel eğitim sunan, müfredata dayalı bir programa sahip bir okuldur. Eğitim süresi dört yıldır ve öğrencilere çeşitli konularda genel bilgi ve beceriler kazandırmayı amaçlamaktadır. Türkçe, matematik, fen bilimleri, sosyal bilimler, yabancı dil gibi temel akademik dersleri, öğrencilerin kendi ilgi alanlarına göre seçebilecekleri seçmeli dersler, sosyal becerilerini geliştirmelerine yardımcı olacak çeşitli dersler, öğrencilere akademik ve kişisel gelişimleri için rehberlik dersleri ve öğrencilerin akademik performanslarını ölçmek amacıyla düzenlenen sınavlar ve değerlendirmeler ana faaliyetler kapsamındadır.

ii. Please describe the learners attending learning programmes at your organisation. What are their profiles and age groups? In particular, please mention if you are regularly working with participants with fewer opportunities, and how?

Çeşitli sosyo-ekonomik, kültürel ve eğitimsel geçmişlere sahip öğrencileri kapsar. Yaş grupları 13-17 dir. Daha az fırsata sahip öğrenciler için; kaynak ve destek programları, burs veya sosyal hizmet destekleri ve kapsayıcı eğitim yaklaşımı ile onların temel veya ileriye dönük ihtiyaçları saptanmakta ve gerekli adımlar atılmaktadır.

iii. How many years of experience does your organisation have implementing these learning programmes?

17

What is the size of your organisation in terms of number of learners and staff? If your organisation is working in more than one field of education and training, please only include learners and staff in the field of this application.

Number of learners	765
Number of teaching staff	52
Number of non-teaching staff	4

Past Participation

	A	s Applicant	As Partner or Consortium Member			
Action Type	Number of project applications	Number of granted projects	Number of project applications	Number of granted projects		
Newcomer	organisation	Yes				
Less experienced organisation		Yes				
First time applicant						



Project objectives

What are the most important needs and challenges your organisation is currently facing? How can an Erasmus+ mobility project help improve your organisation for the benefit of all of its learners? Please illustrate your answers with concrete examples.

Okulumuz, öğrenci ve öğretmenlerinin dijital dünyada güçlü bir varlık olmalarını sağlamak amacıyla NFT(Nihai Fikri Tapu) eğitimi, blockchain ve yapay zeka teknolojileri üzerine odaklanan bu projede dijital dünya entegrasyonu sağlama konusunda okulumuzun temelde yaşadığı ihtiyaç veya zorluklar; eğitimde teknolojik entegrasyon süreci, bireyin bu konudaki öğrenme ihtiyaçlarının giderilmesi, öğretmenin bu konuda eğitim alması ve gelişimi, öğrenci katılımı ve motivasyonu ve ayrıca kaynak yetersizliği olarak sayılabilir. Bu proje ile öğrencilerin özellikle kaynak yetersizliğini gidereceğine, okulun teknolojik adaptasyon sorunlarını çözeceğine ve öğretmenlerin bu konudaki eğitimlerinin gerçekleştirileceğine inanmaktayız.

Please define the objectives your organisation wants to achieve by implementing this Key Action 1 mobility project. Your objectives should be concrete, realistic, and should represent a real benefit for your organisation and its learners.

Objective 1

Title

What do you want to achieve?

Öğrencilere NFT'lerin ve blockchain teknolojisinin temel prensiplerini öğretmeyi ,onlara birçok farklı sektörlerde de nasıl uygulandığını göstermeyi hedeflemekteyiz.

Explanation

Which needs and challenges described in the previous question are addressed by this objective, and how?

Sınırlı bilgilere sahip olma, bu alandaki hızlı değişimler ve toplumun genel olarak blockchain teknolojisi ve NFT konusundaki bilgi seviyesinin düşük olması birer zorluk olarak görülebilir. Bu proje ise bu zorlukları giderecektir.

Measuring success

How are you going to evaluate if the objective has been reached?

Bu projede öğrencilerin resim ve müzik alanlarında uluslararası sergilerde yapacakları eserlerini tokenize ederek bir nihai tapu haline getirmelerini sağlayacağından ve blockchain teknolojisi yeterince şeffaf olduğundan değerlendirilmesi kolay ve takip edilebilir olacaktır. Ayrıca orta vadede projenin e twinning veya zümre toplantılarında bahsedilmesi üzerine ilgili eğitim çıktıları olacağından projenin değerlendirilmesi kolay bir şekilde olacaktır.

What topics are you going to work on in your project?

Digital skills and competences

Artificial Intelligence (AI) and data usage

Digital content and pedagogical practices

Activities



Please choose the types of activities you would like to implement in your project and complete the details for the activities you have chosen, please open each type of activities from the table below by clicking on their name.

In this table and in the specific summary tables below you can see the overview of the information you have provided.

Before completing this table, make absolutely sure that you are familiar with descriptions and rules of each activity type as presented in the Erasmus+ Programme Guide. It is best to complete the table with the Programme Guide open.

Activity type	Number of participants	Average duration for participants (in days)	Number of accompanying persons	Average duration for accompanying persons (in days)	Total Grant (EUR)
Courses and training	10	5	0	0	19 660,00
Total	10		0		19 660,00



Courses and training

In this part of the application form, you need to create a list of participants and groups of participants that you plan to involve in Courses and training. These details will serve to assess your proposal and to calculate the needed budget.

The proposed planning should give a realistic representation of what you intend to implement. Of course, all plans must evolve. During implementation you will be allowed to change details such as destinations, the number of participants and duration of activities, as long as you continue working towards the same objectives.

The purpose of this section is to calculate the budget needed to implement your planned activities. You can use the button below to read the detailed funding rules and better understand the calculations below. The section introduces an important new concept: 'Mobility flow'. A mobility flow is a participant or a group of participants going to the same destination for the same duration of time and with same arrangements. If some participants going to the same destination need to have different arrangements (for example, different travel distance or mode of travel, different duration, Blended mobility activities, etc.) then you should split that mobility flow into two or more separate ones to be able to specify the differences. It is allowed to have more than one flow going to the same destination.

The information that you provide in this table will be automatically copied in the budget details. You can come back to this table at any point in case you want to change the data or separate a mobility flow into two.

Mobility flow ID	Destination count	ry Number of partici	Number of participants Duration (in days)		ccompanying persons	Duration for accompanying persons (in days	
COURS-01	France	10	5	0		0	
Total		10	5	0		0	
Mobility flow ID	Destination country	Number of participants	Participants with fewer opportunities	Blen mob	ded Sustainabl ility travel)	e means of transport (green	Non-teaching staff
COURS-01	France	10	0				0
Total		10	0				0

Description (Courses and training)

Please describe your plans for Courses and training. If you plan to organise more than one activity of this type, your answers should cover all of the planned activities.

Please describe the planned content and profiles of participants in Courses and training.

1. GÜN: Kursun genel tanıtımı ve beklentilerin paylaşılması. NFT, blockchain ve yapay zeka konularına genel bir giriş.

2. GÜN: Yapay zeka temelleri ve öğretmenlerin bu konularda neden güncel kalması gerektiğine dair oturum.

Kurs materyalleri ve kaynaklarına erişim.

3. GÜN: Blockchain teknolojisinin temel prensipleri ve kullanım alanları. NFT'lerin nasıl oluşturulduğu ve kullanıldığına dair temel bilgiler. Yapay zeka temel prensipleri ve kullanım alanları.

4. GÜN: Yapay zeka ile sanat eserleri oluşturmak için araç ve kaynaklara dair pratik bilgiler. Pratik uygulamalar, katılımcıların küçük ölçekli blockchain projeleri ve NFT'ler oluşturması.

5. GÜN: Katılımcıların projelerini son hale getirmeleri ve final sunumlarını hazırlamaları. Eğitimin bitişi ve katılımcı sertifikalarının dağıtılması.

Katılımcıların profilleri, daha önceden NFT ve yapay zeka ile ilgilenmiş, bu eğitim kapsamında farklı disiplinlerdeki öğretmenleri kapsayacaktır.

Please briefly describe the expected learning outcomes: what are the participants going to learn as a result of Courses and training.

Learning outcomes of mobility activities must be recognised after the activity, as defined in the <u>Erasmus quality standards</u>. You can use <u>Europass Mobility</u> as a standardised recognition document, or you can apply a different instrument for the same purpose.

Proje, öğrencilere ve öğretmenlere blockchain teknolojisi ve NFT konusunda derinlemesine bir anlayış kazandıracak. Bu, okulun teknolojik yetkinlik düzeyini artırarak öğrencilerin dijital çağa uyum sağlamasına katkıda bulunacaktır. Proje, öğrencilere kendi blockchain projelerini geliştirme fırsatı sunarak inovasyon ve girişimcilik ruhunu teşvik edecektir. Okulun bu tür yenilikçi ve uluslararası projelere katılımı, okulun prestijini arttıracak ve diğer eğitim kurumları arasında tanınırlığını güçlendirecektir.

After the activities have taken place, how are you going to evaluate the learning outcomes of Courses and training.

Proje kapsamında edinilen teknolojik beceriler ve bunların çıktılarının anketler ve geri bildirim formları, proje izleme ve analiz ile değerlendirilecektir. Ayrıca bu çıktılar projenin her anının paylaşıldığı bir domain ile diğer proje paydaş veya takipçileriyle paylaşılıp değerlendirilecektir.

To which project objectives will Courses and training contribute?

Objective 1 : Öğrencilere NFT'lerin ve blockchain teknolojisinin temel prensiplerini öğretmeyi ,onlara birçok farklı sektörlerde de nasıl uygulandığını göstermeyi hedeflemekteyiz.

How did you find or how are you going to find hosting organisations for Courses and training?

What kind of organisations are you consider as hosting organisations for these activities?

Ev sahibi kuruluş halihazırda NFT ve yapay zeka üzerine eğitimler vermektedir ve kuruluşun adresi 247 Rte du Palais des Sports, 74120 Megève, Fransa dır. Ev sahibi kuruluşa önce mail yoluyla ulaşıldı ve daha sonradan diğer gerekli koşul ve süreçler konusunda görüşmeler sadece mail yoluyla değil ayrıca zoom toplantıları ile yapıldı.



Budget

Budget summary

Activity type	Organisational support (EUR)	Individual support (EUR)	Travel (EUR)	Course f (EUR)	ees Linguistic suppo (EUR)	ort Preparator (EUR)		lusion support JR)	Total (EUR)
Courses and training	1 000,00	10 710,00	3 950,00	4 000,00	Not applicable		0,00	0	19 660,00
Total	1 000,00	10 710,00	3 950,00	4 000,00			0,00	0	19 660,00
Details									
Activity type	Individual support for	participants (EUR)	Standard trav	el (EUR)	Inclusion support for par	ticipants (EUR)	Inclusion supp	oort for organisati	ons (EUR)
Courses and train	ning 10 710,00		3 950,00		0,00		0,00		
Total	10 710,00		3 950,00		0,00		0,00		



Organisational Support

Organisational support covers various costs directly linked to the implementation of mobility activities and not covered by other cost categories.

This includes preparation (pedagogical, intercultural and other), mentoring, monitoring and support of participants during mobility, services, tools and equipment needed for virtual components in blended activities, recognition of learning outcomes, sharing results and making the European Union funding visible to the public.

Please keep in mind that organisational support covers costs incurred by both sending and hosting organisations (except in the case of staff mobility for courses and training). The grant should be shared beween the two organisations according to their tasks and expenses.

Mobility flow ID	Activity type	Destination country	Number of participants	Number of accompanying persons	Organisational support unit cost (EUR)	Organisational support grant (EUR)
COURS-01	Courses and training	France	10	0	100,00	1 000,00
Total			10	0	100,00	1 000,00



Travel

Travel grant covers the return travel costs of participants and accompanying persons from their place of origin to the venue of the activity.

Mobility flow ID	Activity type	Exceptional costs for expensive travel	Destination country	Number of participants	Number of accompanying persons	Sustainable means of transport (green travel)	Travel Distance	Travel unit cost (EUR)	Travel grant (EUR)
COURS-01	Courses and training		France	10	0		2000 - 2999 km	395,00	3 950,00
Total				10	0				3 950,00



Individual Support

Individual support covers costs of subsistence for participants and accompanying persons during the activity. Please note that in order for calculations to be completed, you need to specify your National Agency in section Context and you need to choose the destination country in section Activities.

Individual support can also cover subsistence costs for travel time before and after the activity. For more details, please refer to the Programme Guide.

Mobility flow ID	Activity type	Destination country	Number of participants	Duration (in days)	Number of accompanying persons	Duration for accompanying persons (in days)	Travel days	Individual support base rate for participants (EUR)	Individual support base rate for accompanying persons (EUR)	grant for	Individual support grant for accompanying persons (EUR)	Total individual support grant (EUR)
COURS- 01	Courses and training	France	10	5	0	0	2	153,00	0,00	10 710,00	0,00	10 710,00
Total			10	5	0	0	2			10 710,00	0,00	10 710,00



Course fees

Course fees cover enrolment fees for courses and training.

Mobility flow ID	Activity type	Destination country	Number of participants	Duration (in days)	Request maximum course fees	Total number of days for course fees	Course fees unit costs (EUR)	Course fees grant (EUR)
COURS-01	Courses and training	France	10	5	\checkmark	50	80,00	4 000,00
Total			10	5				4 000,00



Inclusion Support

Inclusion support covers various costs related to the organisation of mobility activities for participants with fewer opportunities.

Support is provided in two forms: inclusion support for organisations and inclusion support for participants. Inclusion support for organisation is a fixed sum per participant intended to cover administrative and other minor costs. Inclusion support for participants covers 100% of any actual cost linked to the participants with fewer opportunities and their accompanying persons. For example, this can include hiring assistants or translators, as well as costs related to travel and subsistence if the standard grants for these categories are not sufficient to cover the costs. In the latter case, the full amount of travel and subsistence costs should be requested through Inclusion Support.

Mobility Flow ID	Activity type	Destination country	Number of participants in the mobility flow	Number of participants with fewer opportunities	Inclusion support for organisations (EUR)	Inclusion support for participants (EUR)
COURS-01	Courses and training	France	10	0	0,00	0,00
Total			10	0	0,00	0,00



Exceptional costs

Exceptional costs may be claimed for costs linked to entry requirements for specific countries (including visas, residence permits, vaccinations, and medical certificates) and financial guarantee (if such a guarantee is requested by the National Agency).

Cost type	Activity Type	Mobility Flow ID	Number of participants in the mobility flow	Number of persons supported with this cost item	Description and justification of expenses (EUR)	Eligible costs (EUR)	Support Rate (%)	Eligible amount
Total								

└ The National Agency has requested a financial guarantee.



Quality Standards

Organisations implementing mobility activities must adhere to a common set of Erasmus quality standards. The standards exist to ensure good mobility experience and learning outcomes for all participants, and to make sure that all organisations receiving the Programme's funding are contributing to its objectives. In a mobility consortium, Erasmus quality standards apply to activities implemented by all beneficiary organisations: the coordinator and the consortium members.

The Erasmus quality standards are part of the Erasmus+ call for Key Action 1 projects. They are also presented below so you can read and easily access them again while writing your application. Where needed, appropriate application of Erasmus quality standards in the national context will be further interpreted by the relevant National Agency.

Please carefully read the Erasmus quality standards presented below and confirm your agreement.

I. Basic principles

• Inclusion and diversity: the beneficiary organisations must respect the principles of inclusion and diversity in all aspects of their activities. The beneficiary organisations must ensure fair and equal conditions for all participants.

Whenever possible, the beneficiary organisations should actively engage and involve participants with fewer opportunities in their activities. The beneficiary organisations should make maximum use of the tools and funding provided by the Programme for this purpose.

- <u>Environmental sustainability and responsibility</u>: the beneficiary organisations must promote environmentally sustainable and responsible behaviour among their participants. The beneficiary organisations should make maximum use of the funding provided by the Programme to support sustainable means of travel.
- Digital education including virtual cooperation, virtual mobility and blended mobility: the beneficiary organisations should use digital tools and learning methods to complement their physical mobility activities, and to improve the cooperation with partner organisations. The beneficiary organisations should make maximum use of the digital tools, online platforms, and other opportunities provided by the Programme for this purpose.
- <u>Active participation in the network of Erasmus organisations:</u> one of the objectives of the Programme is to support the development of the European Education Area. Beneficiary organisations should seek to become active members of the Erasmus network, for example by hosting participants from other countries, or by taking part in exchanges of good practices and other contact activities organised by the National Agencies or other organisations. Experienced organisations should share their knowledge with other organisations that have less experience in the Programme by providing advice, mentorship or other support. Where relevant, beneficiary organisations should encourage their participants to take part in alumni activities and networks.

II. Good management of mobility activities

 <u>Core tasks - keeping ownership of the activities:</u> the beneficiary organisations must keep ownership of core implementation tasks and may not outsource these tasks to other organisations.

The core tasks include financial management of the programme funds, contact with the National Agency, reporting on implemented activities, as well as all decisions that directly affect the content, quality and results of the implemented activities (such as the choice of activity type, duration, and the hosting organisation, definition and evaluation of learning outcomes, etc.)

• <u>Supporting organisations, transparency and responsibility</u>: in practical aspects of project implementation, the beneficiary organisations may receive advice, assistance or services from other organisations, as long as the beneficiary organisations keep control of the content, quality and results of the implemented activities, as described under 'core tasks'.

If beneficiary organisations use programme funds to pay other organisations for specific implementation tasks, then the obligations of such organisations must be formally defined to ensure compliance with the Erasmus quality standards and protection of the Union funds. The following elements must be included in the formal agreement between the beneficiary and the service provider: tasks to be carried out, quality control mechanisms, consequences in case of poor or failed delivery, and flexibility mechanisms in case of cancellation or rescheduling of agreed services that guarantee fair and balanced sharing of risk in case of unforeseen events. Documentation defining these obligations must be available for review by the National Agency.

Organisations that assist the beneficiary with specific implementation tasks (on paid or voluntary basis) will be considered supporting organisations and must be registered in the official reporting tools. The involvement of supporting organisations must bring clear benefits for organisational development of the beneficiary organisation and for the quality of mobility activities.

In all cases, the beneficiary organisation will stay responsible for the results and quality of implemented activities, regardless of the involvement of other organisations.

- <u>Contributions paid by participants</u>: as a form of co-funding, the beneficiary organisation may ask participants in mobility activities for contributions to pay for goods and services necessary for the implementation of those activities. The size of the participants' contributions must remain proportional to the grant awarded for the implementation of the activity, must be clearly justified, collected on a non-profit basis, and may not create unfair barriers to participation (especially concerning participants with fewer opportunities). Additional fees or other participant contributions cannot be collected by supporting organisations or other service providers chosen by the beneficiary organisation.
- <u>Integrating results of mobility activities in the organisation</u>: beneficiary organisations must integrate the results of the implemented mobility activities (e.g. knowledge gained by staff in professional development) in their regular work, in order to benefit the organisation as a whole, its staff, and learners.
- **Developing capacity:** beneficiary organisations should use the programme funds (and organisational support in particular) in a way that gradually increases their capacity to work internationally on a sustainable, long-term basis. In a mobility consortium, all organisations should benefit in this way.
- **<u>Regular updates</u>**: beneficiary organisations must regularly encode the information about planned and completed mobility activities in the tools provided for this purpose by the European Commission.
- <u>Gathering and using participants' feedback</u>: beneficiary organisations must ensure that participants complete the standard report about their activities, as provided by the European Commission. The beneficiary organisations should make use of the feedback provided by the participants to improve their future activities.

III. Providing quality and support to the participants

Frasmus+

- <u>Practical arrangements</u>: the beneficiary organisations must ensure the quality of practical and logistic arrangements (travel, accommodation, visa applications, social security, etc.). If these tasks are delegated to the participant or a service provider, the beneficiary organisation will remain ultimately responsible for verifying their provision and quality.
- <u>Health, safety and respect of applicable regulation</u>: all activities must be organised with a high standard of safety and protection for involved participants and must respect all applicable regulation (for example regarding parental consent, minimum age of participants, etc.). The beneficiary organisations must ensure that their participants have appropriate insurance coverage, as defined by the general rules of the Programme and the applicable regulation.
- <u>Selection of participants</u>: participants must be selected through a transparent, fair and inclusive selection procedure.
- **Preparation:** participants must receive appropriate preparation in terms of practical, professional and cultural aspects of their stay in the host country. The preparation should be organised in collaboration with the hosting organisation (and the hosting families, where relevant).
- <u>Monitoring and mentoring</u>: where relevant based on the format of the activity, the sending and hosting organisations must identify a mentor or a similar key person who will be following the participant during their stay at the hosting organisation and who will help them achieve the desired learning outcomes. Particular attention should be given to the introduction and integration of the participants at the hosting organisation, and to the monitoring of the learning process.
- <u>Support during the activity</u>: participants must be able to request and receive support from their hosting and sending organisations at any time during their mobility. Contact persons in both organisations, means of contact, and protocols in case of exceptional circumstances must be defined before the mobility takes place. All participants must be informed about these arrangements.
- <u>Linguistic support</u>: the beneficiary organisation must ensure appropriate language training, adapted to the personal and occupational needs of the participants. Where appropriate, the beneficiary organisation should make maximum use of the specific tools and funding provided by the Programme for this purpose.
- **Definition of learning outcomes:** the expected learning outcomes of the mobility period must be agreed for each participant or group of participants. The learning outcomes must be agreed between the sending and hosting organisations, as well as the participant (in case of individual activities). The form of the agreement will depend on the type of the activity.
- Evaluation of learning outcomes: learning outcomes and other benefits for the participants should be



systematically evaluated. Results of the evaluation should be analysed and used to improve future activities.

• <u>Recognition of learning outcomes:</u> formal, informal and non-formal learning outcomes and other results achieved by the participants in mobility activities must be appropriately recognised at their sending organisation. Available European and national instruments should be used for recognition whenever possible.

IV. Sharing results and knowledge about the programme

- Sharing results within the organisation: beneficiary organisations should make their participation in the Programme widely known within the organisation and create opportunities for participants to share their mobility experience with their peers. In case of mobility consortia, the sharing should take place in the whole consortium.
- Sharing results with other organisations and the public: beneficiary organisations should share the results of their activities with other organisations and the public.
- **Publicly acknowledging European Union funding:** beneficiary organisations should make their participation in the Programme known in their community and in the wider public. Beneficiary organisation also must inform all participants about the source of their grant.

Subscribing to Erasmus Quality Standards

To apply for a Key Action 1 mobility project, your organisation must subscribe to the quality standards described above and accept to be evaluated based on those standards. Please read the following statements carefully and confirm your agreement:

 \checkmark I have read and understood the above quality standards

✓ I understand and agree that these quality standards will be used as part of the criteria for evaluation of my project at final report stage



Follow-up

What will your organisation do to contribute to the basic principles defined by the <u>quality standards</u> : inclusion and diversity, environmental sustainability and responsibility, digital education, and active participation in the network of Erasmus+ organisations?

Proje kapsamında edinilen teknolojik beceriler, öğretmenlerin dijital öğrenmeyi entegre etme konusunda katkı sağlayacaktır. Bu da , öğrencilere daha etkili ve çeşitli öğrenme deneyimleri sunacaktır. Öte yandan proje çıktılarında elde edilen bilgi ve deneyimler sonucunda yapay zeka, blockchain ve NFT konularındaki yeni yaklaşımların eğitim içeriğine entegre edilmesi düşünülecek ve projeden elde edilen yaratıcı ve inovatif yaklaşımlar, öğrencilere yönelik proje tabanlı öğrenme faaliyetlerinin artırılmasına katkı sağlayacaktır. Sosyal açıdan proje ekibindeki deneyim paylaşımı, kurum içinde ekipler arası işbirliğini artıracaktır. Proje sürecinde ortaya çıkan başarılı örnekler, kurum içinde veya geniş bir toplulukla paylaşılacaktır.

Please describe your project team and the division of tasks in it. Who will participate in the project team – please mention the persons' roles, positions and expertise, not their names. How will the key project tasks be divided among the project team: selection of participants, preparation of participants, supporting participants during the activity, defining the learning programmes, recognition of learning outcomes, overall supervision and ensuring the respect of quality standards.

Proje ekibi 10 kişiden oluşmaktadır. Proje yürütücüsü, projenin tüm aşamalarından diğer katılımcılar ile birlikte sorumlu olacaktır. Proje araştırıcısı 2 kişi olacaktır bu kişiler projeyi daha da etkin hale getirmek ve küresel çapta ilgili proje içeriğinin güncel haber akışlarını takip edip destek vereceklerdir. Projenin yaygınlaştırılmasında yine 2 kişi etkin rol alacak ve ilgili forum ve eğitim portallarında projenin içeriğini diğer takipçilerle paylaşacaktır. 3 kişi ülkenin sosyo-ekonomisine katkıda bulunacak bu projede ilgili projenin hangi hedeflerde veya hangi sektörlerde etkin rol alacaklarını saptayacak ve buna göre aksiyon alacaklardır. Diğer 2 kişi ise tüm bu proje aşamalarının derlenmesi, çıktılarının alınması, küresel çapta genel denetim ve kalite standartlarına uyma ve geliştirme süreçlerinde ve tüm proje ekibini yönlendirmede etkin rol alacaklardır. Bu projede seçilen tüm katılımcı topluluk farklı disiplinlerden eğitimcileri içerecektir.

What will you do to integrate the results of implemented mobility activities in your organisation's regular work?

Hareketlilik faaliyetleri sırasında elde edilen verilerin toplanması ve bu verilerin içerisinde yer alan katılımcı sayıları, eğitim süreleri, kullanılan teknolojiler ve öğrenme çıktıları gibi önemli bilgilerin değerlendirilmesiyle birlikte bu çıktıların sonuçlarının analiz edilerek hareketlilik faaliyetlerinin etkileri değerlendirilecektir. Bu kapsamda öğrenme kazançları, beceri gelişimi ve motivasyon gibi faktörler göz önünde bulundurulacaktır. Hareketlilik faaliyetlerinin bu çıktıları kurumumuzun genel hedefleri ve stratejik planlarıyla bağdaştırılacaktır. Alınan geri dönütlerin ardından proje faaliyetlerinde kullanılan teknoloji ve yapay zeka bileşenleri okulun altyapısına entegre edilecektir. Bu bileşenlerin bir bilgisayar yeterli olacağından küçük bir laboratuvar yeterli olacaktır. Blockchain ve NFT teknolojisinin şeffaf ve izlenebilir olmasından dolayı daha sonrasında elde edilen bilgilerin gözlemlenmesi konusu zor olmayacaktır.

What will your organisation do to share the results of its activities and knowledge about the Programme?

i. To share results within your organisation

Öncelikle katılımcılardan, yurtdışı faaliyetler sırasında elde ettikleri deneyimleri ve kazanımları içeren bir rapor hazırlamaları istenecek. Daha sonrasında bu raporlar destekleyici görsel materyaller(fotoğraflar, videolar, sunumlar ve diğer belgeler) ile zenginleştirilecek. Daha sonrasında ise bu sunumlar bazı seminerler ve eğitimler aracılığıyla yüz yüze şeklinde yapılacak.

ii. To share results with other organisations and the public

Eğitimle ilgili forumlar ve öğretmen toplulukları bu paylaşımlar için kullanılacaktır.

iii. To publicly acknowledge European Union funding

Bir web adresi(domain) ile birlikte bir platform oluşturularak ilgili fon bilgilendirilecektir.



EU Values

The Erasmus+ programme's implementation, and therefore, the programme beneficiaries and the activities implemented under the programme, have to respect the EU values of respect for human dignity, freedom, democracy, equality, the rule of law and respect for human rights, including the rights of persons belonging to minorities, in full compliance with the values and rights enshrined in the EU Treaties and in the EU Charter of Fundamental Rights.

Article 2 of the TEU: The Union is founded on the values of respect for human dignity, freedom, democracy, equality, the rule of law and respect for human rights, including the rights of persons belonging to minorities. These values are common to the Member States in a society in which pluralism, non-discrimination, tolerance, justice, solidarity and equality between women and men prevail.

Article 21 of the EU Charter of Fundamental Rights: 1. Any discrimination based on any ground such as sex, race, colour, ethnic or social origin, genetic features, language, religion or belief, political or any other opinion, membership of a national minority, property, birth, disability, age or sexual orientation shall be prohibited. 2. Within the scope of application of the Treaties and without prejudice to any of their specific provisions, any discrimination on grounds of nationality shall be prohibited.

Subscribing to EU Values

 $|\checkmark|$ I confirm that I, my organisation and the co-beneficiaries (where applicable) adhere to the EU values mentioned in Article 2 of the TEU and Article 21 of the EU Charter of Fundamental Rights

✓ I understand and agree that EU Values will be used as part of the criteria for evaluation of the activities implemented under this project

Annexes

The maximum size of a file is 15 MB and the maximum total size is 100 MB.

Declaration on Honour

Please download the Declaration on Honour, print it, have it signed by the legal representative and attach.

File Name	File Size (kB)
DOH -EUTOPIA 4.0.pdf	435
Total Size (kB)	435

Other Documents

If needed, please attach any other relevant documents (a maximum of 9 documents). Please use clear file names.

If you have any additional questions, please contact your National Agency. You can find their contact details here: List of National Agencies.

File Name	File Size (kB)
OTH -nft-ai-blockchain-teaching-invitation-v2.pdf	89
Total Size (kB)	89
Total Size (kB)	525



Checklist

Before submitting your application form to the National Agency, please make sure that:

✓ It fulfills the eligibility criteria listed in the Programme Guide.

 \checkmark All relevant fields in the application form have been completed.

You have chosen the correct National Agency of the country in which your organisation is established. Currently selected NA is: TR01 - THE CENTRE FOR EUROPEAN UNION EDUCATION AND YOUTH PROGRAMMES (TURKISH NATIONAL AGENCY)

The documents proving the legal status of the applicant must be uploaded in the Organisation Registration System, here: <u>Organisation Registration System</u> (for more details, see the Programme Guide - "Information for applicants").

Original content and authorship

I confirm that this application contains original content authored by the applicant organisation.

I confirm that no other organisations or individuals external to the applicant organisation have been paid or otherwise compensated for drafting the application.

Protection of Personal Data

Please read our privacy statement to understand how we process and protect your personal data

Submission History							
Version	Submission time (Brussels time)	Submission ID	Submission status				
3	16/02/2024 09:13:02	1501852	Submitted				
2	23/01/2024 12:30:45	1485413	Submitted				
1	23/01/2024 12:29:49	1485412	Submitted				